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Shaun Egan

From: Hamish Jackson - Senior Ecological Consultant <Hamish.Jackson@essex.gov.uk>
Sent: 17 December 2025 20:59
To: Place Services Ecology; Planning Folder New
Cc: Planning.Ecology@leics.gov.uk
Subject: RE: Response To Application Number 25/00199/FUL at Land Adjacent 232 Ashby 

Road Hinckley Leicestershire
Attachments: Response_04021(4).pdf

Dear Emma, 
 
It has been brought to my attention by the Leicestershire Ecology Team that I may have sent previous 
comments for this application by mistake.  
 
Apologies about that, please see the corrected comments which was drafted on the 3rd December 2025. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Hamish 
 
Hamish Jackson ACIEEM BSc (Hons)  
Senior Ecological Consultant  
 
Place Services, E4 Zone 3, County Hall, Chelmsford Essex CM1 1QH  
t: 03330 320980 | m: 07740901139 
e: hamish.jackson@essex.gov.uk / PlaceServicesEcology@essex.gov.uk 
w: www.placeservices.co.uk 

 
 
 
 

From: PlaceServicesEcology@essex.gov.uk <PlaceServicesEcology@essex.gov.uk>  
Sent: 03 December 2025 10:12 
To: planning@hinckley-bosworth.gov.uk 
Cc: Planning.Ecology@leics.gov.uk 
Subject: Response To Application Number 25/00199/FUL at Land Adjacent 232 Ashby Road Hinckley Leicestershire 
 

Dear Emma, 
 
Please find attached our further comments on the above planning application.  
 
Regards 
 
Hamish Jackson 
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Place Services, E4 Zone 3, County Hall, Chelmsford, Essex, CM1 1QH 
w: www.placeservices.co.uk 


